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courier
433 Temple Steeet

Michael Piscitelli New Haven CT o6sit
Economic Development Administrator

City of New Haven

165 Church Street

New Haven, CT 06510

Re:  License Agreement for the Installation by Yale University of a Fire Protection
Water Pipe Under Hillhouse Avenue from 46 to 37 Hillhouse Avenue

Dear Mr. Piscitelli:

Thank you for partnering with Yale University in connection with the proposed license
agreement referenced above. The license will permit the University to install a fire protection
water pipe under Hillhouse Avenue from 46 to 37 Hillhouse Avenue which will connect to the
University’s existing fire protection system on the west side of Hillhouse Avenue, enabling the
provision of fire protection service to University buildings on the east side of Hillhouse Avenue.

We appreciate the City’s consideration of the proposed license.

Very truly yours,

oo —-

Alexandra Daum .
Associate Vice President for New Haven Affairs and University Properties



